
Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

Bid End Date/Time/�बड�बड  बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 09-11-2023 11:00:00

Bid Opening Date/Time/�बड�बड  खुलनेखुलने  क�क�
तार�खतार�ख//समयसमय 09-11-2023 11:30:00

Bid Offer Validity (From End Date)/�बड�बड  पेशकशपेशकश
वैधतावैधता ( (बंदबंद  होनेहोने  क�क�  तार�खतार�ख  सेसे)) 65 (Days)

Ministry/State Name/मं ालयमं ालय//रा!यरा!य  काका  नामनाम Pmo

Department Name/�वभाग�वभाग  काका  नामनाम Department Of Atomic Energy

Organisation Name/संगठनसंगठन  काका  नामनाम Irel (india) Limited

Office Name/काया%लयकाया%लय  काका  नामनाम Ho

Item Category/मदमद  केटेगर�केटेगर� Goods Transport Services - Per MT - Monazite; Any; Any

Contract Period/अनुबंधअनुबंध  अविधअविध  1 Year(s) 1 Day(s)

Minimum Average Annual Turnover of the
bidder (For 3 Years)/�बडर�बडर  काका  )यूनतम)यूनतम  औसतऔसत
वा�ष%कवा�ष%क  टन%ओवरटन%ओवर (3  (3 वष/वष/  काका))

22 Lakh (s)

Years of Past Experience Required for
same/similar service/उ)ह�ंउ)ह�ं//समानसमान  सेवाओंसेवाओं  केके  िलएिलए
अपे23तअपे23त  �वगत�वगत  अनुभवअनुभव  केके  वष%वष%

7 Year (s)

Past Experience of Similar Services
required/इसीइसी  तरहतरह  क�क�  सेवाओंसेवाओं  काका  �पछला�पछला  आव8यकआव8यक
अनुभवअनुभव  हैहै

Yes

MSE Exemption for Turnover/टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके  िलएिलए
एमएसईएमएसई  कोको  छूटछूट  :ा;:ा;  हैहै Yes

Startup Exemption for Turnover/ टन%ओवरटन%ओवर  केके
िलएिलए  <टाट%अप<टाट%अप  कोको  छूटछूट  :ा;:ा;  हैहै Yes

Document required from seller/�व=ेता�व=ेता  सेसे  मांगेमांगे
गएगए  द<तावेज़द<तावेज़

Experience Criteria,Bidder Turnover,Certificate (Requested
in ATC),Additional Doc 1 (Requested in ATC)
*In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Experience /
Turnover Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his
eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by
the buyer

Bid to RA enabled/�बड�बड  सेसे  ?रवस%?रवस%  नीलामीनीलामी  स@=यस@=य  @कया@कया No

RCM Applicable/लागूलागू  आरसीएमआरसीएम Yes

 

Bid Number/बोली =मांक (�बड संAया):
GEM/2023/B/4109234

Dated/@दनांक : 19-10-2023

Bid Document/  �बड�बड  द<तावेज़द<तावेज़

1 / 9



Type of Bid/�बड�बड  काका  :कार:कार Two Packet Bid

Time allowed for Technical Clarifications
during technical evaluation/तकनीक�तकनीक�  मूHयांकनमूHयांकन  केके
दौरानदौरान  तकनीक�तकनीक�  <पJीकरण<पJीकरण  हेतुहेतु  अनुमतअनुमत  समयसमय

2 Days

Estimated Bid Value/अनुमािनतअनुमािनत  �बड�बड  मूHयमूHय 7592130

Payment Timelines

Payments shall be made to the Seller within 30 days of
issue of consignee receipt-cum-acceptance certificate
(CRAC) and on-line submission of bills (This is in
supersession of 10 days time as provided in clause 12 of
GeM GTC)

Evaluation Method/मूHयांकनमूHयांकन  पKितपKित Total value wise evaluation

Bid Details/�बड�बड  �ववरण�ववरण

EMD Detail/ईएमड�ईएमड�  �ववरण�ववरण

Advisory Bank/एडवाईजर� बMक State Bank of India

EMD Amount/ईएमड� रािश 151843

ePBG Detail/ईपीबीजीईपीबीजी  �ववरण�ववरण

Required/आव8यकता No

(a). EMD EXEMPTION: The bidder seeking EMD exemption, must submit the valid supporting document for the
relevant category as per GeM GTC with the bid. Under MSE category, only manufacturers for goods and Service
Providers for Services are eligible for exemption from EMD. Traders are excluded from the purview of this
Policy./जेम क� शत/ के अनुसार ईएमड� छूट के इNछुक �बडर को संबंिधत केटेगर� के िलए �बड के साथ वैध समिथ%त द<तावेज़ :<तुत करने है।
एमएसई केटेगर� के अतंग%त केवल व<तुओं के िलए �विनमा%ता तथा सेवाओं के िलए सेवा :दाता ईएमड� से छूट के पा  हM। Qयापा?रयR को इस नीित के
दायरे से बाहर रखा गया है।

(b). EMD & Performance security should be in favour of Beneficiary, wherever it is applicable./ईएमड� और संपादन
जमानत रािश, जहां यह लागू होती है, लाभाथS के प3 मT होनी चा@हए। 

Beneficiary/लाभाथSलाभाथS  : 
DGM - Tech (P&S)
IREL (India) Limited, Manavalakurichi P.O. 629252, Kanyakumari District, Tamil Nadu
(K Jagan Mohan Babu)

Splitting/�वभाजन�वभाजन

Bid splitting not applied./बोली �वभाजन लागू नह�ं @कया गया

MII Compliance/एमआईआईएमआईआई  अनुपालनअनुपालन

MII Compliance/एमआईआई अनुपालन Yes
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1. If the bidder is a Micro or Small Enterprise as per latest definitions under MSME rules, the bidder shall be
exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and "Experience Criteria" subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the offered products, it would be exempted from the
"OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of quality and technical specifications. In case any
bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria, the supporting documents to prove his eligibility
for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer.
2. If the bidder is a Startup, the bidder shall be exempted from the requirement of "Bidder Turnover" criteria and
"Experience Criteria" subject to their meeting of quality and technical specifications. If the bidder is OEM of the
offered products, it would be exempted from the "OEM Average Turnover" criteria also subject to meeting of
quality and technical specifications. In case any bidder is seeking exemption from Turnover / Experience Criteria,
the supporting documents to prove his eligibility for exemption must be uploaded for evaluation by the buyer. 
3. The minimum average annual financial turnover of the bidder during the last three years, ending on 31st
March of the previous financial year, should be as indicated above in the bid document. Documentary evidence in
the form of certified Audited Balance Sheets of relevant periods or a certificate from the Chartered Accountant /
Cost Accountant indicating the turnover details for the relevant period shall be uploaded with the bid. In case the
date of constitution / incorporation of the bidder is less than 3-year-old, the average turnover in respect of the
completed financial years after the date of constitution shall be taken into account for this criteria. 
4. Years of Past Experience required: The bidder must have experience for number of years as indicated above in
bid document (ending month of March prior to the bid opening) of providing similar type of services to any
Central / State Govt Organization / PSU / Public Listed Company. Copies of relevant contracts / orders to be
uploaded along with bid in support of having provided services during each of the Financial year. 
5. Estimated Bid Value indicated above is being declared solely for the purpose of guidance on EMD amount and
for determining the Eligibility Criteria related to Turn Over, Past Performance and Project / Past Experience etc.
This has no relevance or bearing on the price to be quoted by the bidders and is also not going to have any
impact on bid participation. Also this is not going to be used as a criteria in determining reasonableness of
quoted prices which would be determined by the buyer based on its own assessment of reasonableness and
based on competitive prices received in Bid / RA process. 
6. Past Experience of Similar Services: The bidder must have successfully executed/completed similar Services
over the last three years i.e. the current financial year and the last three financial years(ending month of March
prior to the bid opening): - 
1. Three similar completed services costing not less than the amount equal to 40% (forty percent) of the
estimated cost; or 
2. Two similar completed services costing not less than the amount equal to 50% (fifty percent) of the estimated
cost; or 
3. One similar completed service costing not less than the amount equal to 80% (eighty percent) of the estimated
cost. 

Section 9(3) Of GST/जीएसट�जीएसट�  क�क�  धाराधारा 9(3)। 9(3)।

Where ever RCM is applicable, sellers (Regular GST registered seller who opted out of FCM , unregistered seller,
seller registered under composition scheme)will be forced to put Zero GST and GST cess in their bids. Buyer will
have liability of paying the GST and GST cess to the government on the specified rate mentioned by them in this
Bid.

Additional Qualification/Data Required/अित?रVअित?रV  योWयतायोWयता / /आव8यकआव8यक  डेटाडेटा

For Valuable goods requiring high security, provide following details: 1. Scope of service 2. Service
provider responsibility 3. Buyer responsibility 4. Size of the goods 4. Weight of the
goods:1697691608.pdf

Scope of Work:1697691695.pdf

Goods Transport Services - Per MT - Monazite; Any; Any ( 1800 )

Technical Specifications/तकनीक�तकनीक�  �विश�Jयाँ�विश�Jयाँ  

Specification Values

Core
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Nature of Goods Monazite

Type of Truck Any

Size / Weight of vehicle Any

Area of Operation Plains

Addon(s)/एडऑनएडऑन

Loading NA

Unloading NA

Tracking System (GPS) NA

Transit Insurance NA

Additional Details/अित?रVअित?रV  �ववरण�ववरण

Start Location Zipcode 629252

Drop Location Zipcode 760001

Specification Values

Input Tax Credit(ITC)/इनपुटइनपुट  करकर  =े@डट=े@डट((आईट�सीआईट�सी)) and/  तथातथा  Reverse Charge(RCM)/?रवस%?रवस%  :भार:भार ( (आरसीएमआरसीएम)) Details

ITC on
GST/जीएसट�जीएसट�  परपर
इनपुटइनपुट  करकर  =े@डट=े@डट

ITC on GST
Cess/जीएसट�जीएसट�
उपकरउपकर  करकर  =े@डट=े@डट

RCM
Applicable

/लागूलागू
आरसीएमआरसीएम

GST as per
RCM/?रवस%?रवस%  :भार:भार  केके

अनुसारअनुसार  जीएसट�जीएसट�

GST Cess 1 as per
RCM/?रवस%?रवस%  :भार:भार  केके  अनुसारअनुसार

जीएसट�जीएसट�  उपकारउपकार 1 1

Optional
RCM/वैक2Hपकवैक2Hपक
?रवस%?रवस%  :भार:भार

NA NA Yes 5% NA No

Additional Specification Documents/अित?रVअित?रV  �विश�J�विश�J  द<तावेज़द<तावेज़

Consignees/Reporting Officer/परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो@टZग?रपो@टZग  अिधकार�अिधकार�  

S.No./=.=.
सं.सं.

Consignee
Reporting/Officer/

परे�षतीपरे�षती//?रपो@टZग?रपो@टZग
अिधकार�अिधकार�

Address/पतापता
Weight of

the
consignment

in MT/KL

Additional
Requirement/अित?रVअित?रV

आव8यकताआव8यकता

1 K Jagan Mohan Babu
629252,IREL(India) Limited
P.O.: MANAVALAKURICHI DIST.:
KANYAKUMARI, STATE:
TAMILNADU PIN -629 252

1800 N/A

Buyer Added Bid Specific Terms and Conditions/=ेता=ेता  \ारा\ारा  जोड़�जोड़�  गईगई  �बड�बड  क�क�  �वशेष�वशेष  शत^शत^

1. Generic
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OPTION CLAUSE: The buyer can increase or decrease the contract quantity or contract duration up to 25
percent at the time of issue of the contract. However, once the contract is issued, contract quantity or
contract duration can only be increased up to 25 percent. Bidders are bound to accept the revised
quantity or duration

2. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer Added text based ATC clauses

PRE-QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

 

The tenderer should submit the following towards pre-qualification criteria.

 

1)         The tenderer’s average annual financial turnover during the last 3 years ending 31.03.2023 
should be at least Rs. 22.77 lakhs. (Attested proof of P & L statement of the company 
by a duly verified by statutory auditor or duly filed income tax return).

2)     The tenderer must have experience in successful completion of similar works during the last 
7 years ending 31.08.2023 and the same should be either of the following:

a.     similar works costing not less than Rs.  30.37 lakhs each

OR

b.    similar works costing not less than Rs. 37.96 lakhs each

OR

c.     1 similar work costing not less than Rs. 60.74 lakhs.

 

Copies of the work orders and completion certificate executed shall be enclosed along with the off
er.  

Similar work: “Transportation of any Cargo between any two places in India for a minimum one-
way distance of 1000 kms by road.”

Copies of the work orders and completion certificate executed shall be enclosed along with the off
er.

Pre-qualification criteria complete in all respect must be submitted with due superscription as to “
PQC FOR TRANSPORTATION OF MONAZITE” shall be included in the Techno-commercial Bid.

The tenderer who meets the above Pre-Qualification criteria only will be considered for further eva
luation and recommendation.

Techno-commercial bids of the tenderers whose bids do not fulfill the Pre-qualification criteria will 
be rejected and their price bids will not be opened.

Note:

1.     Documents in support of Pre-Qualification Criteria should be uploaded.

 

2.     Pre-Qualification Criteria can be relaxed for MSEs and Startup companies subjec
t to meeting   quality and technical specification.
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3.     Offers from vendors defaulted to IREL (India) Limited, Manavalakurichi during la
st one year will not be considered.

 

 

TERMS & CONDITIONS

1.0   Bidders have to upload the following along with the Bid

(i)            Documents towards pre qualification of tender failing which offer shall no
t be accepted.

(ii)             Copy of GST, PAN , MSME Registration

(iii)           EMD Declaration
(iv)          Undertaking provided in tender, duly filled and signed

(v)           Contact details with e-mail, Phone no. etc.

 

2.0    Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) 

2.1    Rs. 1,51,843/-  (Rupees  One lakh fifty one thousand eight hundred and forty three only)  

2.2    Tenderer shall remit EMD through RTGS/ NEFT infavour of M/s IREL (India) Limited, Manavala
kurichi.

2.3    Tenderer shall inform details of remittance of EMD & TDC through E-Mail/ FAX. The E-mail sh
ould contain full postal address of the Tenderer, Tender No. for which EMD & TDC were paid, p
ayment details including amount, and UTR No. and bank details from which payment was don
e. IREL’s Email id is purchase-mk@irel.co.in

2.4    Incase tenderer is submitting BG in lieu of EMD the same shall be strictly in the format given 
in the tender. The Original BG shall reach this office at least 3 days in advance from the date o
f opening of Techno-Commercial Bid.

2.5    Offers without EMD or valid EMD exemption certificate shall not be considered.

2.6    The EMD is liable to be forfeited if:

              i.       The tenderer changes the terms and conditions or prices or withdraw his quotation subs
equent to the date of opening.

             ii.       The tenderer fails to accept the order when placed or fails to commence supplies/works 
after accepting the order.

            iii.       In case bidder submits false/fabricated documents.

           iv.       In case bidder fails to submit SD within 30 days of receipt of work/supply order.

2.7    PSU, State Govt. Undertakings are exempted from payment of EMD subject to request and a
pproval. MSME /SSI units   are exempted from payment of EMD/ TDC  provided they submit v
alid MSME/ NSIC certificate along with commercial bid and to ensure that certificate pertains t
o the class of item/works for which floated.

3.0  SECURITY DEPOSIT (SD),

3.1.   Security deposit (SD) shall be uniformly levied @ 5% of contract value (excluding Taxes) tow
ards   satisfactory completion of the order/works as under:

a.   For works contract valued more than Rs.2 lakhs.
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b.  For supply & service contract valued more than Rs.5 lakhs.
 Performance Security is to be furnished by a specified date (generally 14 (fourteen) days af
ter notification of the award) and it should remain valid for a period of 60 (sixty) days beyon
d the date of completion of all contractual obligations of the supplier/ contractor, including 
warranty obligations/ defect liability period (DLP).

3.2    Submission of SD/PBG, if called for in the tender can also be paid through Insurance Surety B
onds’ or ‘account payee demand draft’ or ‘fixed deposit receipt from a Scheduled Commercial 
bank’ or ‘Bank Guarantee issued/ confirmed from any Scheduled Commercial Banks in India’ o
r online payment to be confirmed sharing Unique Transaction Reference (UTR) to the tender in
viting authority as called for in tender.

3.3     Bank Guarantees towards Bid Security/ Security Deposit/ PBG issued by Nationalised Banks/ 
Scheduled Commercial Banks (other than Cooperative Banks) only acceptable.

3.4. EMD/ Bid Security may be adjusted towards SD. However, if EMD is submitted in the form of B
ank     Guarantee, fresh Bank Guarantee in the prescribed format or demand draft/Bankers ch
eque is to be      submitted towards SD.

3.5. The SD shall not bear any interest and is liable to be forfeited for unsatisfactory completion or
on   abandonment of the supply/ work order.

 

4.        Payment Terms
1.                 The payment for the transportation work will be made within 30 days by IREL (India) Ltd., O

SCOM after delivery of Monazite cargo at destination against your bills for each load duly certified 
by our company officials, subject to deduction of tax at source as applicable.  Applicable G.S.T will 
be paid directly to the Government by IREL(India)Ltd. Hence no G.S.T shall be paid by the contract
or.

            All payment are subject to deduction of tax at source as applicable.

      GST Law mandates Tax Deduction at Source (TDS) vide section 51 of the CGST/SGST act 2017, sec
tion 20 of the IGST act 2017 and section 21 of the UTGST act 2017. 

       Our GSTIN 33AAACI2799F1ZL and SAC code of service is to be mentioned in the bills.
       All the payment will be done only through e-payment.  Hence, you have to provide your name, ac

count no., name of the bank, and nature of account (savings/current/CC/OD), IFSC, branch code an
d cancelled check along with invoice.

 
 

5. LIQUIDATED DAMGES FOR DELAYED EXECUTION OF CONTRACT:

If the Service Provider fails to perform the services within the time period(s) specified in the C
ONTRACT, the EMPLOYER shall, without prejudice to his other  remedies under the CONTRACT
, levy Liquidated damages from the CONTRACT PRICE, a sum calculated on the basis of the C
ONTRACT PRICE, including subsequent modifications.

 Deductions shall apply as per following formula:

 Half percent (0.5%) of the contract value per week of delay subject to a maximum of ten per
cent (10%) of contract value.
 EMPLOYER may deduct the amount so payable by Service Provider, from any amount falling du
e to the Service Provider or by recovery against the Performance Guarantee. Both Service Provi
der and EMPLOYER agree that the above percentages of price reduction are genuine pre-estima
tes of the loss/damage which the EMPLOYER would have suffered on account of delay/breach o
n the part of the Service Provider and the said amount will be payable on demand without there
being any proof of the actual loss/or damage caused by such breach/delay. A decision of the EM
PLOYER in the matter of applicability of price reduction shall be final and binding.

6.       Completion Period: Within12 months from the date of start of work order or transportation 
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of 1800 MT of Monazite from IREL, Manavalakurichi to IREL OSCOM whichever is earlier. It is o
pen to IREL to terminate the contract without assigning any reason or reasons by giving two w
eeks notice and no claim for any loss or damage or compensation for such terminations of
contract shall be payable by IREL or maintainable against IREL.  Firms, companies or other bod
y corparates, submitting the tender should attach with the tender a duly certified copy of the a
uthority of the person signing the tender to bind the firm, Company or body corporate as the c
ase may be for fulfilling the contract.

 
If the performance of the contractor is found unsatisfactory, the contract is liable to be termina
ted on 15 days notice by us. If there is breach of all or any of the terms of the contract we may
, at our sole discretion, revoke the contract and forfeit the security amount deposited by the co
ntractor and also proceed against the contractor for recovery of such loss or damage as we ma
y sustain as a result of such breach on the contractor's part.  Company will not guarantee for a
ny quantity within the period of contract. However contractor shall be bound to undertake less
er quantity or excess quantity during the above contract period on the same rate, terms and co
nditions.

7.       Period of Contract: The period of contract is one year from the date of start of work. If the 
entire quantity could not be transported within one year from the date of start of work due to r
easons attributed to IREL, the period of contact can be further extended for a maximum
period of another one year for the balance quantity on mutually agreeable basis of IREL and th
e successful bidder. The work is to be started within 3 days from the date of intimation receive
d from IREL. It is open to IREL to terminate the contract without assigning any reason or reaso
ns by giving two weeks notice and no claim for any loss or damage or compensation for such t
erminations of contract shall be payable by IREL or maintainable against IREL.
                              

8.         In case of any discrepancy between Gem ATC and Buyer ATC, terms stipulated in Buyer ATC 
shall govern.

9.         In case of any discrepancy between GeM SLA terms and ATC stipulated by IREL, Terms stipul
ated by IREL shall govern.

 

10.       MSE bidders are to carefully indicate their MSE status while bidding. In case any 
mistake done by the bidder, evaluation and order shall be done as per GeM
provisions only and IREL (India) Limited shall not be anyway held responsible.

.

3. Buyer Added Bid Specific ATC

Buyer uploaded ATC document Click here to view the file .

Disclaimer/अ<वीकरणअ<वीकरण

The additional terms and conditions have been incorporated by the Buyer after approval of the Competent
Authority in Buyer Organization, whereby Buyer organization is solely responsible for the impact of these clauses
on the bidding process, its outcome, and consequences thereof including any eccentricity / restriction arising in
the bidding process due to these ATCs and due to modification of technical specifications and / or terms and
conditions governing the bid. Any clause(s) incorporated by the Buyer regarding following shall be treated as
null and void and would not be considered as part of bid:-

1. Definition of Class I and Class II suppliers in the bid not in line with the extant Order / Office Memorandum
issued by DPIIT in this regard.

2. Seeking EMD submission from bidder(s), including via Additional Terms & Conditions, in contravention to
exemption provided to such sellers under GeM GTC.

3. Publishing Custom / BOQ bids for items for which regular GeM categories are available without any
Category item bunched with it.

4. Creating BoQ bid for single item.
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5. Mentioning specific Brand or Make or Model or Manufacturer or Dealer name.
6. Mandating submission of documents in physical form as a pre-requisite to qualify bidders.
7. Floating / creation of work contracts as Custom Bids in Services.
8. Seeking sample with bid or approval of samples during bid evaluation process.
9. Mandating foreign / international certifications even in case of existence of Indian Standards without

specifying equivalent Indian Certification / standards.
10. Seeking experience from specific organization / department / institute only or from foreign / export

experience.
11. Creating bid for items from irrelevant categories.
12. Incorporating any clause against the MSME policy and Preference to Make in India Policy.
13. Reference of conditions published on any external site or reference to external documents/clauses.
14. Asking for any Tender fee / Bid Participation fee / Auction fee in case of Bids / Forward Auction, as the

case may be.

Further, if any seller has any objection/grievance against these additional clauses or otherwise on any aspect of
this bid, they can raise their representation against the same by using the Representation window provided in
the bid details field in Seller dashboard after logging in as a seller within 4 days of bid publication on GeM. Buyer
is duty bound to reply to all such representations and would not be allowed to open bids if he fails to reply to
such representations.

This Bid is governed by the General Terms and Conditions/सामा)य िनयम और शत^, conditons stipulated in Bid and
Service Level Agreement specific to this Service as provided in the Marketplace. However in case if any condition
specified in General Terms and Conditions/सामा)य िनयम और शत^ is contradicted by the conditions stipulated in
Service Level Agreement, then it will over ride the conditions in the General Terms and Conditions.
In terms of GeM GTC clause 26 regarding Restrictions on procurement from a bidder of a country which shares a land border with India, any bidder from a country which
shares a land border with India will be eligible to bid in this tender only if the bidder is registered with the Competent Authority. While participating in bid, Bidder has to
undertake compliance of this and any false declaration and non-compliance of this would be a ground for immediate termination of the contract and further legal action

in accordance with the laws./जेम क� सामा)य शत/ के खंड 26 के संदभ% मT भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश के �बडर से खर�द
पर :ितबंध के संबंध मT भारत के साथ भूिम सीमा साझा करने वाले देश का कोई भी �बडर इस िन�वदा मT �बड देने के िलए तभी पा  होगा
जब वह �बड देने वाला स3म :ािधकार� के पास पंजीकृत हो।�बड मT भाग लेते समय �बडर को इसका अनुपालन करना होगा और कोई भी
गलत घोषणा @कए जाने व इसका अनुपालन न करने पर अनुबंध को तcकाल समा; करने और कानून के अनुसार आगे क� कानूनी कार%वाई
का आधार होगा।

---Thank You/ध)यवादध)यवाद---
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https://admin.gem.gov.in/apis/v1/gtc/pdfByDate/?date=20231019
https://bidplus.gem.gov.in/bidding/bid/bidsla/30105116896969
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